Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc. Board Meeting Minutes March 9, 2015



- Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Rick Taullie at 7:00p.m. Board members attending – Terry Curtis, Bob Covington, Paula Mitchell, Rick Taullie, Peggy Walker, Ron Wiley, Chuck Wingfield, Leonard Jimenez
 Board members absent – Les Keator
- **II. Minutes** It was M/S by Bob Covington/Terry Curtis to approve the minutes of the Feb. 9, 2015 meeting. Motion carried.
- **III. Financial Statements** Peggy Walker presented the financial report. It was M/S by Chuck Wingfield/Bob Covington to approve. Motion carried.

IV. Old Business

Building and Safety Committee – We had a great turn out of volunteers to replace filters and to work on the backstop. Alan Marck will be working with us March 11 to reset the ventilation and do a smoke bomb test.

Jr. Marksman – We have finished the prone position and have moved on to kneeling.

Membership - Currently there are 561 members, 262 families, 273 senior and 26 life.

Education Committee – Shannon Richter reported the committee is examining and revising the SOP's for the committee and upon completion will start scheduling new educational training programs.

RSO – There is an RSO class pending.

Public Information – We are still searching for someone to take on the task of publishing the Bullshooter. The format is set and we are accepting articles of interest for publication.

Standard Operating Procedures – A change will be made in Section 2.4.1 concerning times for membership sign-up. Waiver information for photos may have to be reworked.

Incident Review Committee – Two incidents were reported. Both were reviewed by the committee and recommendations were made to the Board. The Board agreed with the committee's recommendations and the parties of interest were contacted.

Free Gun Safety Class – The classes have been revamped and the new format is in use. Rick Quinn has done some individual classes for people who are not able to make the group class. Mr. Quinn has stated that he is available on an as needed basis for individuals who cannot attend regularly scheduled times.

Pistoleras – We are getting positive feedback on the "Try Before You Buy" program. Possibilities of offering this to all members is being discussed. It was M/S by Peggy Walker/Chuck Wingfield to reimburse the instructors for the cost of the ammunition. Motion approved.

League – We are starting to plan for the Spring League. Discussion followed having mixed men/women shooting at 17 feet or 25 feet.

V. New Business

Newsletter – We are looking for a new editor. E-blast to members to see if anyone is interested in taking on this project.

Agreement with Pueblo Zoo – The Pueblo Zoo approached PMS about using the range approximately three times a year for their firearms practice sessions at no charge. It was M/S by Terry Curtis/Chuck Wingfield to allow Zoo personnel to use our range for this practice and we provide RSO coverage. Motion approved.

Disclaimer of PMS Sponsored Group – Due to several inquires regarding an announcement in the Bullshooter about a group forming for Wednesday morning shoot sessions, it was M/S by Chuck Wingfield/Terry Curtis to have an e-blast sent out stating the group is not a PMS sponsored event. This is an informal group of members getting together to shoot.

It was M/S by Peggy Walker/Chuck Wingfield to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Paula Mitchell